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Nlatllda Sanders 

From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Tuesday, March 23, 2010 10:58 AM 
To: ClK . Orders I Notices 

F se. ~ORRESPONOENCECc: Katherine Fleming 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted .. .Ac..tminist.rativc0 PIlI".ies 0 C00S1J)!1e{1 

.\ [)(J~~UMt:NT No..Q2..3"Date and Time: 312312010 10:57:00 AM 

Docket Number: 090122·EG ~ ~,;,c,""'l~~.\ IriON:
IJ.~_;"-""",UI~ _ 
Filename I Path: 090122.CO.kef.doc 

CONSUMMATING ORDER 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 
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CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090122 

PARTY 
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COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Messer Law Firm (09) nhorton@lawfla.com No 

Printed on 3123120]0 at ]:57:44 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Tuesday, March 23,20101:58 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 049150) 

Attachments: 02054-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850A13-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 

3/23/2010 




1 eL.K Olflclal Flllng*'**'*212512010 11:32 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders 090 trz- e4 
From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Thursday, February 25,201011:32 AM 

FPse, ClK .. CORRESPONDENCETo: CLK - Orders / Notices 
Cc: Katherine Fleming V Admlnlr.tratlve Partiol Consurr.w 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted ~~OocUMENTN~P23ZJLOq 
Date and Time: 2125/2010 11 :30:00 AM ~~ DISTRIBUTION: _ 
Docket Number: 090122-EG 
Filename / Path: 090122.paa ord.02.09.10.kef.doc 

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER APPROVING MODIFICATIONS TO ENERGY CONSERVATION 
PROGRAMS 

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

Sent: Thursday, February 25, 2010 4: 11 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 294590) 

Attachments: 01275-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 650-413·6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


2/25/2010 

..--~-..--------------­



Page 1 of 1 

Dorothy Menasco QC\{) \ 'd--ci... 
From: Dorothy Menasco 

FPSC,ClK~CORRESPONDENCE
Sent: Tuesday, December 01,2009 12:50 PM 

~AdmlnlltraUv,_p.rtiM_Consurner
To: Mary Macko 

DOCUMENT NO.Od~-rJ - -.Dg
Subject: RE: Docket No: 090122 DISTRIBUTION: ______ 

Hi Mary, 


This has been done now. 


~"~0-"""'"~_. _'~_~7~_~_'_~_._____"._"''''''''*~~_ 

From: Mary Macko 
Sent: Tuesday, December 01,2009 11:43 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: Docket No: 090122 

Dorothy, 

Please assign RAD to the OPR Division Assignments in Docket No: 090122-EG 

Mary 

12/1/2009 




STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: 
MATTHEW M. CARTER 11, CHAIRMAN 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN 
NANCY ~ G E N Z I A N O  
NATHAN A. SKOP 

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
ANN COLE 

COMMISSION CLERK 
(850) 413-6770 

Public Service Commission 

March 18,2009 

ADMINISTRATIVE 
Messer Caparello & Self, P.A. 
Norman H. Horton, Jr. 
PO Box 15579 
Tallahassee, FL 32317 

Re: Docket No. 090122-EG 

Dear Mr. Horton: 

This will acknowledge receipt of the petition for approval of modifications to approved energy 
conservation programs, by Associated Gas Distributors of Florida, which was filed in this office on 
March 12,2009, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will 
be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Office of Commission Clerk i.. 1 

50 
CY- - 

CAPlTAL, CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAKBOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opporlunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsceom Internet E-mail: eontaet@pscstate.fl.us 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 090122-EG Date Docketed: 93/12/2009 Title: 	 Petition for approval of modifications to approved energy 
conservation programs. by Associated Gas Distributors of 
Florida. 

Company: Associated Gas Distributors of Flori 
FPSC. CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 

::6Ad":'in!strative_PBI1ies_ Coasomer 
OOCUMENT NO. 6;6377--D1 
DISTRIBUTION: 

Official Filing Date: _____ Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM elK EeR Gel PIF RCP (SGA) sse 
("0" indicates OPR) 	 x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. 	 Time Schedule 
Program Module C1 

Staff Assignments 

OPR Staff 

Staff Counsel 

OCRs 

WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 
8. 
9. 

10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 	 I 
18. 	 ~ 
19. 	 I 
20. 	 I 
21. 
22. 

123. 
124. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission Conmission Panel 33.- -Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - - 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. I I 

Staff Counsel I I39. 
40. I I 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes 	 ASSlgnments are as follows: 

Preheari ng 0ff'lcer 
Conmissioners Hrg Staff 

Exam 
SK 

Commi ssioners ADM 

CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I I I I 
Where panels are assigned the senior Conmissioner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Conmissioner. a Hearing Examiner or a 
assigned the full Conmission decides the case. 

Staff Member is 
Approved: 
Date: 

PSC/CLKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Section 1 Office of Commission Cler~ 

Docket No. 090122-EG Date Docketed: QU12/2009 

Company: Associated Gas Distributors of Flori 

Title: Petition for approval of modifications to approved energy 
conservation programs, by Associated Gas Distributors of 
Florida. 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM elK ECR Gel PIF RCP (SGA) sse 
(" ()" i ndi cates OPR) x I x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module Cl WARNING: THIS SaiEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING OOCUNENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(8S0) 413-6770Staff Assignmgnts 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff P Ell is. S Brown [QJ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

NONE 03/12/20091. Petition Filed 
NONE OS/20/20092. Staff Recommendation 
NONE 06/02/20093. Agenda 
NONE 06/22/20094. PM Order 
NONE 07/16/20095. Consummating Order 

6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel K Fleming 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 

i 16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission -!-Commission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 03/23/2009 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 


- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearlng 0ff'lcer 

Commissioners Hrg Staff 

Exam 
Commissioners ADM 

CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I I X I I 
All I CT IEDI MM IAGI SK 

X I I I I I 
Where panels are asslgned the senlor Commlssioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 
/.-...

Office of Commission Clerk 
"........ 

Docket No. 090122-EG Date Docketed: 03/12/2009 Title: Petition for approval of modifications to approved energy 
conservation programs. by Associated Gas Distributors of 
Florida. 

Company: Associated Gas Distributors of Flori 

Official Filing Date: ____ Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM CLK ECR GCl PIF RCP (SGA) SSC 
(" () II indicates OPR) I I x I X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module C1 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT lHE RECORDS SECTION:(8S0) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff P Ellis. S Brown Current CASR revision level Previous 

1­ Petition Filed 
2. Staff Recommendation 
3. Agenda 
4. PAA Order 
5. Consulllllilting Order 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel K Fleming 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31­

32. 
Full Commission -X-Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 05/0512009 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectl0n 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearlng Off" ()lcer s 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor CommlSSloner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Commissioner. a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

SAME 
OS/20/2009 
06/0212009 
06/22/2009 
07/16/2009 

Current 

03/12/2009 
06/18/2009 
06/30/2009 
07/20/2009 
08/13/2009 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

All I CT IEDI MM IAGI SK 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

. I I X I I 

Prehearlng Off"lcer 

Approved: L\\.~~ 

Date: !'end lliq 




Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1..-.. ,.-. 
Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No.090122-EG Date Docketed: 03/12/2009 

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

Referred to: 
CU 

().. indicates OPR) 
ADM elK EeR Gel 

x 
PIF Rep 

I 
(SGA) 

x 
SSC 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
PrQgram Module Cl WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

OPR Staff P Ell is, S Brown ~ Current CASR revision level 

1. Petition Filed 
2. Staff Recommendation 
3. Agenda 
4. PAA Order 
5. Consummating Order if No Protest - Close Docke 
6. 
7. . 

Staff Counsel K Fleming &. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
1&. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
2&. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32 . 
Full Commission ..K...Commission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- 35. 
Date fil ed with ClK: 06/1512009 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 3&. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearing OfficerCs) 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor CommlSSloner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

Due Dates 
Previous Current 

mSAME I 03/12/2009 
18~20/2009 

/30/ 101/2009 
07/20/2009 09/21/2009 

08/13/2009 10/15/2009 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

All I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 
X I I r I I 

Commissioners ADM 

CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I I X I I 

Prehearlng 0ff'lcer 

Approved: 
Date: 
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Section 	1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 090122-EG Date Docketed: 03/12n009 Title: Petition for approval of modifications to approved energy 
conservation programs, by Associated Gas Distributors of 
Florida. 

Company: Associated Gas Distributors of Flori 

Official Fil ing Date: _____ 	 Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 
Referred to: ADM eLK EeR GCL PIF Rep (SGA) sse 
(" ().. indicates OPR) I x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. 	 Time Schedule 
Program Module Cl WARNING: THIS SCHEDlJLE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING OOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJEcr TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTAcr THE RECORDS SECT.rON:(850) 413-6110Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff P Ellis, S Brown [!] Current CASR revision level 	 Previous Current 

I. Staff Recommendation OI/2012itE
09/01/22. Aaenda 
09/21/2009 10/05/20093. PM Order 
10/15/2009 10/29/20094. Consummatina Order if No Protest - Close Docke 

S. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel K Flemina 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs n. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
IS. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ~Commission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date filed with CLK: 07/15/2009 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. .Sectlon 	3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearlng Off' ( ) lcer s 

I 
Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

ALL I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 
X I I I I I 

P hre earlng Off'lcer 
Commissioners ADM 

CT I ED I SK 

I I X I I 
Where panels are asslgned the senlor CommlSSloner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 

• 1 \;l.s>\ c~assigned the full Commission decides the case. 	 Pelidllrg 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) 	 * COMPLETED EVENTS 

--------_.................__.. _.. 




.~Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 	
~ 

Docket No.090122-EG Date Docketed: 03[12/2009 Title: 	 Petition for approval of modifications to approved energy 
conservation programs, by Associated Gas Distributors of 

Company: Associated Gas Distributors of Flori 
Florida. 

Official Filing Date: _____ 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: 
("0" indicates OPR) 

Section 2 - aPR Completes and returns to CL

Expiration: 

ADM CLK 

K in 10 workdays. 

ECR GCL 
x 

PIF RCP (SGA) 
x 

Time Schedule 

SSC 

Program Module Cl WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assjgnments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(8S0) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff P Ellis, S Brown Current CASR revision level 

1. Aaenda 
2. PM Order 
3. Consummating Order if No Protest - Close Docke 
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
Full Commission ~Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date fil ed with CLK: 07/1512009 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

SectlQn 3 - Chairman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearlng 0 ff' ()lcer s 

Previous Current 

NONE 10/06/2009 
09/21/2009 10/26/2009 
10/15/2009 11/19/2009 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

ALL I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 
X I I I I I 

CT 

Approved: 
Date: 

ADM 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor Commlssloner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner 
assigned the full Commission decides the c

or a 
ase. 

Staff Member is 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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~~se Asslgnmen~ ana ~cneaullng .Kecora ...age J. OT J.---. 
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
("0" indicates OPR) x I X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module Cl WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJEcr TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTAcr THE RECORDS SEcrION:(8S0) 413-6770Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff P Ellis, S Brown [[] Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

10/06/2009 10/27/20091. Aaenda 
2. PM Order 10/26/2009 11/16/2009 

11/193. Consummatinq Order if No Protest - Close Docke 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel K Fleming 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 

I17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22 •1 

! 23. 
•24. 
25. 

I~~: -28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ..,LCommission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date filed with ClK: 10/07/2009 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearin Officer(s) 
Commissioners Hrg Staff 

Exam 
All NC 
x 

ADM 

Approved: 
Date: 102oVi~ 

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 
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

Docket No.090122-E~ Date Docketed: 03/12/2009 Title: 	 Petition for approval of modifications to approved energy 
conservation programs, by Associated Gas Distributors of 
Florida. 

Company: Associated Gas Distributors of Flori 

Official Filing Date: 	 Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM elK ECR GCl PIF RCP (SGA) SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) x I x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. 	 Time Schedule 
Progrim Module C1 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Stiff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(8S0) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff P Ellis, S Brown ~ Current CASR revision level 

I. Staff Recommendation 
2. Aaenda 
3. PAA Order 
4. Consummating Order if No Protest - Close Docke 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counliel K Fleming 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ..!..Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 10/07/2009 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chairman Completes ASSlgnments are as follows: 

- Hearing 0 lcer sff' ( ) 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor Commlss1oner is Panel Chairman: 
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

NONE 10/29/2009 
NONE 11/10/2009 
NONE 11/30/2009 
NONE 12/24/2009 

I 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

ALL I CT I ED I AG I SK I KL 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

CT I ED I AG I SK I KL 

I I I I X 

Prehear i ng Off; cer 

Approved: 
Date: 
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No.090122-EG Date Docketed: 03/12/2009 Title: Petition for approval of modifications to approved energy 
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

ADM elK ECR GCL 
x 

PIF Rep 
I 

(SGA) 
x 

sse 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
PrQgram Module 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff Previous Current 

C1 

Staff Assignments 

WARNING: THIS So/EooLE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(8S0) 413-6770 

~ Current CASR revision levelP Ellis, S Brown 

1. Staff Recommendation 
2. Agenda 
3. PM Order 
4. Consummating Order if No Protest - Close Docke 
5. 
6. 
7. 
8. 
9. 

10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 

I 

K Fleming 

10/29/2009 
11/10/2009~ 

NONE 11/30/2009 
NONE 12/24/2009 

Staff Counsel 

OCRs 

26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32 . 
Full Commission ..!..,Commission Panel 33.- 34.Hearing Examiner Staff 

35. 
Date filed with ClK: 10/07/2009 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearlng 0 ff'lcer()S 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

All I CT I ED I AG I SK I Kl 
X I I I I I 

CT 

Approved: 
Date: 

ADM 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor Commissloner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
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